
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

See below: 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=E41FFDDE22854399B88FA 7947 A3F9C50-CYNTH IA ROBINS] 

12/19/2019 5:59:16 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 

FW: FW: IBEC: Newspaper Notice 

From: willie@inglewoodtoday.com [mailto:willie@inglewoodtoday.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 5:54 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: FW: IBEC: Newspaper Notice 

Got it the revisions, will put on our webb page tonight and prepair for print 
next week 

--------Original Message-------­
Subject: FW: IBEC: Newspaper Notice 
From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Date: Thu, December 19, 2019 6:03 pm 
To: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:25 AM 
To: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com> 
Cc: Cynthia Robinson < crobinson@cityofinglewood.org > 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Newspaper Notice 

Good day Mr. Brown, 
Please note that this is the revised notice. We would l!ke to have this published in your 
hard copy next week but would it be possible to have oni!ne beginning tomorrow? 

Respectfu i!y, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-.5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

Exc:ELLENC:E in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solvin9. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\IVIRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 

From: Cynthia Robinson 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11: 27 AM 
To: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com> 



Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: IBEC: Newspaper Notice 

Good morning Mr. Brown, 

Mindy would like to know what the fee would be to publish the attached notice. 

Respectfully, 

Cynthia Robinson I Staff Assistant I City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division I One Manchester Boulevard I Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5223 I crobinson@cityofinglewood.org 


